Climate Justice League
Meeting Notes 4 November

	9 Nov
	TD Bank demonstrations in Springfield and Noho 12-2

	9 Nov
	Defensive driving class

	13 Nov
	Strategic Planning Session, 4-4:50 Cole Science Rm 108

	15-17 Nov
	SJSF Conference in Boston

	18 Nov
	Bidder 70 Screening 7pm FPH 102



SJSF
	The SJSF Convergence is Nov 15-17
	We are taking a bus from Amherst to Worcester, then shuttling into Boston, sleeping in a church
	Leaving Friday, coming back late-ish on Monday
	Register online, the school is funding the trip
	You should probably bring a sleeping bag

TD Bank
	THIS SAT demonstrations in Springfield and Northampton, 12-2
	We are grabbing rides with Alex and Hannah to Springfield: Those who are going to Springfield: Anna, Izzy, Dineen, Alex, Hanna
	Dineen is organizing a sign-making party: 7:30 this Wed in FPH 102

Defensive Driving Class
	Class certifies you to drive the Hampshire vans (therefore we can go places)
This Sat (also), $10, lasts for four years

Strategic Planning Session
	Next Wed 13 Nov 4-4:50, Cole Science Rm 108
	Questions for us: What must be on the table in considering Hampshire’s priorities for the coming 3-5 years? What should not be on the table – what is so fundamental and distinctive it should not be up for review or change? What should the “next approximation” of Hampshire be?
	There is already a Carbon Emission Action Plan scheduled out, so we should use this for something more in line with Climate Justice – how and what?

Educating Local Students
	Izzy is heading the project of creating a presentation and delivering it to local schools, she gathered emails from people who were interested in being involved in this
	Should be something interactive – a hike?




[bookmark: _GoBack]Plug: Georgia
	22-24 of Nov there is  a School of the Americas protest (the school in Georgia that trains people in torture, counterinsurgency, high end military tactics, all that good stuff, many Latin American dictators graduated from this grand institution)
	There will be protests, teach-ins, workshops etc
	Interested? Contact Tika tsl11 asap

Screening
	The next screening is Bidder 70, 18 Nov at 7pm

TASKS

Bidder 70
Room: Noga nh10
Poster Maker: Shelby and Anna, srg13, ahrs13
Pizza/food: Noga
Daily Digest: Tomer tbs13
FB Event: Hannah hmp11
Flyer Distributor: Jolie and Alex, cjs13, awl11
Bottom Liner: Kim
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